OFFICE OF WILL COUNTY EXECUTIVE
LAWRENCE M. WALSH

Rifa Weiss {815) 740-4605
Purchasing Director Fax (815) 740-4604
rweiss@wilicountyillinois.com
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NURSING SERVICES
SUNNY HILL NURSING HOME, JOLIET, IL
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We received the following questions regarding the bid listed above:

Question # 1. Would Will County be willing to waive the 5,000.00 bid bond?

Answer # 1: No, we cannot waive the $5,000.00 bid bond as it is a requirement of our Purchasing
Ordinance.

Question # 2: Would Will County be willing to accept a letter of credit and credit reports in regards
to an audited financial statement?

Answer # 2: Bidder must provide financial statements, in a separately marked, sealed envelope. If
bidder's concern is lack of confidentiality, FOIA exempts this type of information from disclosure if
the information is marked at proprietary, privileged or confidential and would cause competitive
harm.

Question #3: | have a question with page 15 number 5. What specific financial reports are you
looking for?

Answer #3: Include copies of your current annual report including audited financial statement(s).
Submit in a separately marked, sealed envelope.

Question #4: In terms of need, do you anticipate that Sunny Hill will be at the same levels as last
year?

Answer #4: The current anticipated need for Licensed Nurses and Certified Nurse’s Aides will vary
from week to week based on resident’s needs and census.

Additionally the nurse needs of Sunny Hill Nursing Home of Will County are for L.P.N.’s only unless
an R.N. is specifically requested and any R.N. availability accepted by Sunny Hill Nursing Home of
Will County will be billed at L.P.N rates.
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Question #5: Also, as we have been supplying a performance bond for the duration of the
contract, will we still have to issue a new bid bond in order to participate in this RFP?

Answer #5: As the performance bond we are holding is for the current RFP, a new bid bond will be
required to qualify your bid. The current performance bond will be returned at the expiration of the
current year, after receipt of the new performance bond to cover the new bid contract year, from
October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014.

Question #6: What is the total value of the contract?

Answer #6: $300,000.00 annually, split between awarded vendors. See attached spreadsheet.

Question #7: Do we need to submit a letter of intent to bid?

Answer #7: No, you do not need to submit letter of intent to bid. You simply need to submit your
bid by the due date and time, July 24, 2013, by 11:00 a.m.

Question #8: A copy of the previously awarded contract

Answer #8: See attached spreadsheet for all awarded information.

Question #9: Previous bill rates and pay rates for comparison

Answer #9: See attached spreadsheet for all bill/pay rates.

Question #10: List of vendors/contractors who were previously awarded the contract

Answer #10: See attached spreadsheet for list of awarded vendors/contractors.

Question #11: Will this service require us to provide an equipment?

Answer #11: SHNH requires all Nursing Staff to wear a gait belt.

Question #12: What other additional registrations/license do we need to submit other than our state
license and business registration?

Answer #12: Credentials as listed on page 9 under qualified Staff Requirements are required prior
to 1% scheduled shift for each employee.



C.NLA. Hourly! Yr2 Hourly | Yrd Hourly | Weekend | Yr2 Wknd| Yr3 Wknd| Hol-WkDay| Yr2 Hol WkDay Yr3 Hol WkDay Hol-WkEnd | ¥r2 Hol WkEnd Yr3 Hold WkEnd Comments
Maxim wﬂmmaw Sclutions 20.00 21.00 22.05 22.00 $23.00 24.25 30.50 31.50 $33.07 $30.00 $31.50 $33.07
Delta-T Group 20.75 20.75 21.25 20.75 20.75 21.25 31.15 31.15 $31.90 $31.15 $31.15 $31.90
White Cap Nursing 20.95 21,15 21.30 2a.050 22.75 23,00 31,43 31.73 $31.05 $33.75 34.13 79.38
** PRAN Health Services $21.00 $21.83 $22.28 $22.00 §22.66 523,34 $31.50 332 45 533.42 31.50 32.45 $33.42 3% increase yr 283
Novastaff Healthcare Services | 521.00 $21.21% $21.42 $22.00 $22.22 $22.44 $31.50 531.81 332,13 33.00 33.33 533.66
Mursefinders 21.78 22.65 23.56 2245 $23.32 $24.23 $32.67 33.98 335.34 33.88 34 98 $36.35
Americare Stafiing Services 22,00 22.00 22.00 $24.00 24.00 $24.00 $33.00 $33.00 33.00 533,00 333.00 $33.00
** Supplemerntal Health Care 23.00 23.48 23.93 24.00 h24 48 24.97 plus 5 58.58 50.73 pius & 58.58 59.73 CNA 2% increase yr 283
L.P.N. Hourly! ¥Yr2 Hourly ¥Yr3 Hourly | Weekend | Yr2 Wknd! Yrd Wknd! Hol-WkDay|{ Yr2 Hel WkDay Yr3 Hel WkDay Hol-WkEnd ¥r2 Hol WKEnd Y13 Hold WkEnd Comments
White Cap Nursing $34,95 $34.15 $34.30 $38.95 $38.15 $39,30 $52.43 $51.23 $54.43 $58.43 58.73 58.96
Delta-T Group $35.49 $35.49 535.99 $35.48 $35.49 335.99 $53.25 53.25 553.98 £53.25 53.25 53.98
** Supplemenial Health Care 36.00 37.44 38.94 37.00 38.48 $40.02 plus 10 547.84 45.75 plus 10 47.84 548,75 LPN 4% increase yr 2&3
Novastaff Healthcare Services | §37.00 37.37 $37.74 39.00 35.39 39.78 $55.50 $58.05 356.61 $58.50 59.08 $59.67
Americare Staffing Services 37.00 $37.00 538.00 41.00 341,00 342,00 $55.50 455,50 357.00 555.50 355.50 $57.00
Maxim Staffing Solutions 37.00 38.85 540.79 39.00 340.95 $43.00 $55.50 $58.28 $61.19 555,50 58,28 $61.19
** PRN Health Services $38.00 330,14 34031 38.00 40.17 $41.38 58.00 $59.74 $61.53 558.00 59.74 $61.53 3% increase yr 283
Nursefinders 40,22 341.83 $43 80 40.97 $42.58 344,25 $60.33 $62.75 26525 $61.46 $63.87 $66.38
K.N. Hourly; Yr2 Hourly Yr3 Hourly | Weekend | Yr2 Wknd] Yr3 Wknd{ Hoi-WkDay| ¥Yr2 Hol WkDay Yr3 Hol WkDay Hol-WKEnd ¥r2 Hol WkEnd ¥r3 Hold WkEnd Comments -
Novastaff Healthcare Services 1 $37.00 $37.37 $37.74 $35.00 $39.39 $39.78 55.50 $56.05 356.61 58.50 59.08 §59.67
** PRN Health Services 344 25 $45.58 $£46.95 $47.75 $45.18 $50.66 58.00 570.04 72.14 58.00 70.04 $72.14 3% increase yr 2&3
Amaericare Staffing Services | $45.00 546.00 346.00 45.00 p4G. 00 40.00 69.00 65.00 £9.00 559.00 69,00 $69.00
Delta-T Group 50.00 50.00 50.50 50.00 50.00 50.50 75.00 75.00 $75.75 575.00 $75.00 75.75
Maxim Staffing Solutions $50.00 52.50 55.13 352.00 54.60 57.33 75.00 58.75 $82.70 575.00 58.75 82.70
White Cap Nursing 550,95 51,15 51,30 $53.95 $54.15 54,30 76.43 76.73 76.46 £580.93 $81.23 $51.46
hursefinders 54.08 $56.24 58.49 $54.83 56,99 59.24 $81.12 84.36 87.74 $82.25 $85.49 $88.86
**Suppiementat Health Care 59.00 $60.18 61.38 £60.00 52.40 64.50 plus 15 75.48 76.99 plus 15 $75.48 3$76.99 RN 2% incease yr 2&3
Contract year 1 - 10/440-9/30/11
Contract year 2 » 10/1/11-9/30/12
Contract year 3 - 10/4/12-8/30/13
i

{PRN Health Services did not renew con

ract for years 2 and 3

iSupplemental Health Care did not renew contract for year 3




